Donating a body to the SOM?

UPDATED JULY 2023

From: Hart, Mary C *HS <MCH2J@uvahealth.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 8:06 AM

To: Gallik, Tyler *HS <ETP2N@uvahealth.org>
Subject: RE: donation for cancer research

Yes, if the patient lives in Virginia they can reach out to me directly for information on the process. Thanks.

Mary C. Hart

Senior Administrative Assistant
University of Virginia School of Medicine
Dean'’s Office

P.O. Box 800796

Charlottesville, VA 22908-0796

Phone: 434-924-8425
mch2j@uvahealth.org

From: Gallik, Tyler *HS <ETP2N@uvahealth.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 8:03 AM

To: Hart, Mary C *HS <MCH2J@uvahealth.org>
Subject: RE: donation for cancer research

Good morning Mary,

Are you still the contact for individuals who would like to donate their bodies to the Commonwealth for medical
research? We have an interested patient.

Thanks so much,

Tyler

From: Hart, Mary C *HS

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2016 12:03 PM
To: Karr, Amy S *HS

Cc: Gallik, Tyler *HS

Subject: FW: Donating a body to the SOM?

Hi Amy,

My apologies for the delayed response. What | tell potential donors when they want to donate to a specific school is that
the State Anatomical Program at the Virginia Department of Health will do their best to honor the donors wishes but
depending on the need at the time, the remains may go to one of the other two medical schools in Virginia

(MCV/EVMS.) If the donor has other specific questions, | refer them directly to the State Anatomical Program at 804-786-
2479 or the website| http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/medicaI-examiner/vsap/.|

Thanks.

Mary


http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/medical-examiner/vsap/



